

JOHNSON CHO

S O F T W A R E E N G I N E E R

PROFILE INFO

Having spent a little over 7 years in the FinTech payments industry. Due to the role I was in, I had to help troubleshoot software at times.

These exposure to the code, got me really interested in how the Apps functioned, leading me to pursue studying and a change in career path towards Software Engineering

CONTACT INFO



Phone

0478-714-420



Email

johnsoncho33@gmail.com



Address

Melbourne, VIC



Github

<https://github.com/Johnson-MintyC>



LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnson-cho/>



Portfolio

<https://www.johnsoncho.com>

MY SKILLS

- JavaScript
- NodeJS
- ReactJS
- Python
- Flask
- MongoDB
- postgresSQL
- HTML/CSS
- Express
- Git

WORK EXPERIENCE

Verifone NZ

Equipment Management 2IC

2020 - JUN 2022

- Workflow organisation for the team
- Training and Quality Assurance
- Software Compliance testing and User Acceptance testing for new software
- Provide technical knowledge to Technical Sales Support Team
- Test and create process documents for new lines of products
- Be subject matter expert for the team, whether technical or about the products

Service Technician and Tech Support

2015 - 2020

- Diagnostics and Troubleshooting
- Provide technical help to Field Representatives

Projects

Dine Roulette

A app that randomly recommends a place to dine or visit based on your location and what you're looking for. This App utilises Python and PostgreSQL for the backend, and React JS for the frontend.

I made this to be able to experiment with the Python Pypi library and JavaScript, as well as experiment with API calls.

[Git: Link](#)

Coffee-Notes

A coffee journaling CRUD app about something I'm passionate about "Coffee!". This is built on the MERN stack and styled with Bootstrap

Git: [Link](#) visit [Coffee-Notes](#)

EDUCATION HISTORY

Software Engineering

JUN 2022 - AUG 2022

Immersive Bootcamp

- General Assembly

Bachelor's of Business and Information Management

Completed 2014

- University of Auckland